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Cedar Point Farm Site
Eastern Neck Island
Patented 1659

Cedar Point Farm is located on the southern point of land which
extends into the Chester River from Eastern Neck Island. Part of the
original Wickecliffe grant which was first patented in 1659 and resurveyed
for Joseph Wickes in 1680, the farm descended first to his son, Joseph
Wickes, Jr. and remained in the family for roughly another one hundred

vears.

In 1804, Richard B. Mitchell, a Wickes descendant, acquired the farm.
In the Tax Assessment of 1852, a “Brick House & other Buildings in
Tolerable repair” is mentioned. Mitchell did not live here, but resided at
Bowlingly in Queenstown, Queen Annes County, where he was a
prominent businessman. He did, however, have 11 slaves living on the farm

on Eastern Neck Island.

In 1879, Cedar Point Farm was purchased by Benjamin Sappington,
whose wife, Frances, was a Wickes. It remained in that family until 1928

when it became known as Cedar Point, Inc.

The house mentioned in the 1852 Tax Assessment was demolished in
1933 by the owner of the Cedar Point Gunning Club. It remained a private
gunning club until the early 1960’s, when it, along with the remainder of
the island was acquired by the United States Government as a nature

preserve.
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1. Name €indicate preferred name)

historic "Wickliffe"

and/or common "Cedar Point Farm"

2. Location

street & number Eastern Neck Island — not for publication
clity, town Rock Hall — vicinity ot congressional district
state Maryland county Kent
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
—_ district _X_ public - occupied —X_ agriculture — museum
— buliding(s) ____ private -X_ unoccupied —__ commercial X_ park
___ structure - both — work in progress — educationai — private residence
_X_site Public Acquisition Accessible — entertainment — religlous
- object — in process —X_ yes: restricted - government - scientific
—— being considered - yes: unrestricted — industrial —__transportation
___not applicable _ po — military —_other:

4. Owner of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

nhame U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
street & number 300 Westgate Center Drive telephone no.:
clty, town Hadley state and zip code MA 01035-9589

S. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Kent County Courthouse liber
street & number Cross Street folio
clty, town Chestertown state MD 21620

6. Representation in Existing nuistorical surveys

title U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service Region 5 - Historic Site

date 21 May 1990; 2 June 1993 X _federal ____state ___ county ___ local

depository for survey records 300 Westgate Cemter Drove

city, town Hadley state MA 01035-9589




7. Description Survey No. K- 509

Condition Check one Check one

— excellent —— deteriorated ____ unaltered _X_ originai site

—good — ruins — " altered — moved date of move
— fair -2 unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

Near the south end of the paved road on Eastern Neck Island is an historical marker in
a thin grove of trees within site of the bay and mouth of the Chester River. The historical
marker commemorated the site of Wickliffe, the first patented tract on Eastern Heck Island,
Joseph Wickes, its patentee and Lambert Wicks, one of his descendants who was an important
naval figure in the American Revolution.

The marker reads as follows:
"3/3/96 to ENI - 96661 END - 96707 = 46 MILES -

Wickliffe

Maj. Joseph Wickes who settled on Eastern Neck Island c. 1658 was Chief Justice of
Kent County before 1674. The Court met at Wickliffe, his home here (no longer
standing). By 1680 he had acquired 864 Acres. The southern half of the Island, which
he held until his death in 1692. His Great-grandson Capt. Lambert Wickes, who spent
his early years here, served with distinction in the Continental Navy, was lost at sea with
his Sloop-of-war Reprisal Oct 1, 1727."

Although the marker is on Wickliffe, the first inhabitant, Joseph Wickes, as well as his
descendant, Lambert, actually lived on that section of Wickliffe north of the marker.

The Granger family may have been responsible for constructing the "Brick House"
mentioned in the 1852 tax assessment.
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Pcrl‘o:. historic Areas c::.:'l::ymcanco—ChOck and justify below
- — arc -prehistoric ____ community piannin ) I
- :500_400-: ;99 Z___ archeology-historic — conservation 9 —_ l::dscape arehltecture e on
R 1000 99 — agriculture - economics — literature sCiance
- 1700_:%93 —2 architecture — education — miiitary mhsculpmre
— 1100 — art ____engineering —__ music humum 1
1900~ - Z:ﬁmerie " — exploration/settiement ___ philosophy the.te': ran
- N munications — industry — poiitics/ sporta
_ invention P government :::hnef ('b.;:’y“)
Specific dates 18th century Builder/Architect unknown
check: Applicable Criteria: A B C D
and/or -
Applicable Exception: _ A B C D E F G
Level of Significance: _ national state local

Prepare both a summar ara igni
aph of i
support . YP graph of significance and a general statement of history and

"Cedar Point Farm" is a name derived from the southern point of land on Eastern Neck
Island which extends into the Chester River. It is part of the original Wickliffe grant dating
from 1659 and re-surveyed in 1680 for Joseph Wickes. After Joseph Wickes died (1698)7: the
land was divided between his two sons Samuel and Joseph, Jr. in 1701. This portion of
Wickliffe was taken by Joseph Wickes, Jr. and it remained in his descendants, the Grangers until
1804, when title was passed to Richard B. Mitchell. From that period through 1879 it remained
in the ownership of two or three generations of Mitchells, who were Wickes descendants.

C.J.B. Mitchell was listed as owner of "Wickhiff and Market Place Recovered” in the
1852 tax assessment. On this 554 acre farm was a "Brick House & other Buildings in Tolerable
repair.” Mr. Mitchell did not live on the Island but judging from the 1877 Atlas, he may have
used Cedar Point for gunning purposes. He lived across the River at Bowlingly in Queenstown
and was a very prominent businessman in Queen Anne’s County. He did, however, have 11
slaves living on the Island.

In 1879 Cedar Point Farm was purchased by Benjamin Sappington, whose wife Frances,
was a Wickes. It remained in that family until 1928 when it became known as Cedar Point, Inc.
The house mentioned in the 1852 tax assessment was demolished in 1933 by the owner of the
Cedar Point gunning club. It remained a private gunning club until the early 1960s when it,
along with the rest of Eastern Neck Island, was acquired by the U.S. Government as a nature

preserve.
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10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangle name _Langford Creek, MD Quadrangle scale _1:24000

UTM References dJo NOT complete UTM references ‘ ..
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Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

namettitie Michael Bourne

organizatlon Histcrical Society of Kent Co., Inc. date February 1995
street & number P.0. Box 663 ‘telephone 410-778-3499
city or town Chestertown state MD 21620

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of

individual property rights.
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IALL BUSINESS REFERENCES,
PRI%B, Physician and Surgeon. Res. near
rd PO,

VBLLY, Miller and Dealer in Flour, Feed,
&c.

L B8CHEY RER, Wheelwright and Black-.
. Repa all kinds pcomptly and neatly
it reasona.  .ates, Shop at Fairlee,
PAYNB, Dealer in Dry Goods, Notioas,
Shoes, Furs, &c, Fairlee,
KINSON, Dealer in Dry Goods, Notions,
Caps, Boots, Shoes, Ready-made Clothing,
. anﬁ'inwm, &c. Edesville.
ANLIER, Dealer in Dry Goods, Notions,
Caps, Frniu,udall]fdood:mxuykept ins
ass Conntry Store, esville,
3 B. LHARY, Manufacturer of, and Dealer
nber of all kinds. Peach and Berry.boxes
atly on hand. Mill at “Gray’s Inn” Whar,
\BLIN, Jr., Dealer in Tobacco, Cigam, Li-
&c. Edesville
3. B. WILLSON, Physician and Surgeon,
and Res., Edesville,
gsnmr, Muunecrox: M E E::mh.ds
CH, "y tractor Bailder,
ear Rockcl‘lx:i,le.nw
WHNBY, Dealer in Dry Goods, Groceries,
s, Drugs, Paints, Oils, Lumber, Window
<, Doors, Ash Oars, Brick, &c. Terms cash.
THVENS, Confectioner and Dealer in Can-
1d Notioms of all kinds.
FISHER, Physician and Surgecn. Office
., near Edesville.
ACKISTON, Boot and Shoemaker. Is
lin his Profession and desires the Patronage
le, Shop near Rock Hall.
& BRO,, Buleu in Dry Goods, Notions,
ies, Boots, Shoes, Hats, Caps, Provisions,

. Medicines, &c. Rees’
ALL, Carpenter, Contractor and
r. Sec him before letting your Jobs. Res.
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